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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 1:57 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** RE: YN5910X PENDING FOR FINALISE

hi Taufikh, 

 

Amount confirmed. 

 

thanks 

ying 

On 1/7/2021 1:34 pm, Taufikh (LKK Auto) wrote: 

Hi Ying, 

  

COR $12,090 , 21 days. 

  

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

  

From: ying [mailto:ying@smemotor.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) 
Subject: Fwd: YN5910X PENDING FOR FINALISE 

  

hi Taufikh, 
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Reminder. 

  

Kindly check and confirm. 

  

thanks 

ying 

 
 
-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject: YN5910X PENDING FOR FINALISE 

Date:  Mon, 19 Apr 2021 15:03:28 +0800 

From:  ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg> 

To:  Taufikh (LKK Auto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

  

Hi Taufikh, 

  

Please check and confirm. 

  

thanks & regards 

YING 

 
 
-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject: Attached Image 

Date:  Mon, 19 Apr 2021 14:29:32 +0900 

From:  ptr2@smemotor.com.sg 

To:  SME YING <ying@smemotor.com.sg> 

  


